White House Tribal Nations Summit

From: Frank Kessel

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 1:07 PM

To: Frank Kessel

Subject: Fwd: White House Tribal Nations Summit

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sarche, Michelle" <MICHELLE.SARCHE@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU>
Subject: FW: White House Tribal Nations Summit

Date: November 15, 2021 at 8:42:44 AM MST

To: "Sarche, Michelle" <MICHELLE.SARCHE@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU>

Good morning all — today and tomorrow, 11/15-16, from 11-4 Eastern, the White House Tribal Nations
Summit will be live streamed on YouTube. Please see below and attached for more information.

From: Gallegos, Joaquin R <joaquin gallegos@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2021 4:26 PM
Subject: White House Tribal Nations Summit

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for registering for the upcoming White House Tribal Nations Summit. The Summit will take
place next Monday (11/15) and Tuesday (11/16) starting at 11:00 AM Eastern Time on both days. Please
find the agenda attached.

PUBLIC STREAMING

Day 1
Location: Virtual from the White House
Date: Monday (11/15)
Start Time: 11:00 AM Eastern Time
Day 1 Tribal Nations Summit Streaming Link: https://youtu.be/RRCSPvYmb20.
Day 2
Location: Virtual from the White House
Date: Tuesday (11/16)
Start Time: 11:00 AM Eastern Time
Day 2 Tribal Nations Summit Streaming Link: https://youtu.be/61gUSHQP 0Y.

Thank you,

Joaquin R. Gallegos

Special Assistant

Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
U.S. Department of the Interior
joaquin.gallegos@indianaffairs.gov
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

>

> Good morning all —today and tomorrow, 11/15-16, from 11-4 Eastern, the White House Tribal
Nations Summit will be live streamed on YouTube. Please see below and attached for more
information.

>

> From: Gallegos, Joaquin R

<joaquin gallegos@ios.doi.gov <mailto:joaquin gallegos@ios.doi.gov>>

> Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2021 4:26 PM

> Subject: White House Tribal Nations Summit

>

> Good Afternoon,

>

> Thank you for registering for the upcoming White House Tribal Nations Summit. The Summit
will take place next Monday (11/15) and Tuesday (11/16) starting at 11:00 AM Eastern Time on
both days. Please find the agenda attached.

>

> PUBLIC STREAMING

>

>Day1l

> Location: Virtual from the White House

> Date: Monday (11/15)

> Start Time: 11:00 AM Eastern Time

> Day 1 Tribal Nations Summit Streaming Link: https://youtu.be/RRCSPvYmb20
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutube%2FRRCSPvYmb20&data=04%7C0
1%7Cjoaquin_gallegos%40ios.doi.gov%7C7e5d6bf02e7445c7e88108d9a7845b18%7C0693b5badb184d7b9341132f
400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637725009174194140%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoi
V2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=k71Y54u5DPgwbOEuS5sievtztinr3kHUS%2BTWp4ZiJD
G0%3D&reserved=0>.

> Day 2

> Location: Virtual from the White House

> Date: Tuesday (11/16)

> Start Time: 11:00 AM Eastern Time

> Day 2 Tribal Nations Summit Streaming Link: https://youtu.be/61gU9HQP_0Y
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutube%2F61gU9HQP_0Y&data=04%7C0
1%7Cjoaquin_gallegos%40ios.doi.gov%7C7e5d6bf02e7445c7e88108d9a7845b18%7C0693b5badb184d7b9341f32f
400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637725009174194140%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoi
V2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=q8uuQiev0l40Eaf5f09g8mn%2BQTYuYP9OcRhHhOM
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8ul4%3D&reserved=0>.

>

> Thank you,

>

> Joaquin R. Gallegos

> Special Assistant

> Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs

> U.S. Department of the Interior

> joaquin.gallegos@indianaffairs.gov <mailto:joaquin.gallegos@indianaffairs.gov>
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